

**Rudheath Parish Council  
and Burial Authority**

**MINUTES**

**Of the Meeting held on Monday 14<sup>th</sup> January 2019**

**Members in attendance were:**

**Chairman:** Councillor Billington  
**Councillors** Hancock, Lawrenson A & J, Moore & Wilder

**Parish Clerk:** Fiona Penny

**Press:**

**1 APOLOGIES**

Councillor's Ashbrook & Gerrard

- 2 Councillor Hancock a personal interest on RYFC. Councillor Billington on RWT.  
Councillor Wilder on clerk related and HS2. Councillor Lawrenson on NTC.

**3 APPROVE MINUTES**

**RESOLVED:** That the minutes of the meeting held on 10<sup>th</sup> December 2018 were a  
**No: 2018/072** true and correct record and will be signed in due course.

**4 SPEAKER**

LM Healthcare gave an over view of a proposed care home they are looking to build in Rudheath.

**5 ACCOUNTS**

5.1 Expenditure for January 2019

**RESOLVED:** Approved  
**No: 2018/073**

5.2 Income for December 2018. Noted.

5.3 Expenditure for The Venue January 2019

**RESOLVED:** Approved.  
**No 2018/074**

5.4 Income for The Venue for December 2018. Noted.

5.5

**RESOLVED:** Precept approved for 2019/20 of £38,699  
**No 2018/075**

## 6 CORRESPONDENCE

Noted.

## 7 PLANNING

### 7.1 Cheshire West & Chester Council

18/04787/FUL – 22 Wentworth Close – 1<sup>st</sup> Floor Extension – **No objection**

18/04735/FUL – Land of Cookes Lane –

Proposed partial removal of furnace bottom ash (FBA) bunding comprising of two bunds of lime bed 4 and the temporary manufacture of clinker blocks (utilising the extracted FBA) and associate works, including removal of lime (calcium carbonate) from lime bed 4 to lime bed 5, provision of a concrete working platform, temporary access routes, drainage, erection of hoarding's and landscape restoration over a 2 year period and the restoration of lime bed 5 over a 3 year period – **To object to this application**

### 7.2 Cheshire West & Chester Council Decision Notices

None.

## 8 CEMETERY UPDATE

**RESOLVED:**  
**No: 2018/076**

To arrange a meeting with Chris Gallimore

## 9 PLAYING FIELDS UPDATE

Nothing to report.

## 10 ENVIRONMENT

**RESOLVED:**  
**No: 2018/077**

Clerk to get in touch with CWAC Environmental re Tyrewise parking his van over the foot path.

## 11 THE VENUE

Next Venue meeting is 28<sup>th</sup> January at 6.30 pm

## 12 Upcoming Events

## 13 Any Other Business

**RESOLVED:**  
**No: 2018/078**

To give a £100 donation to the Rotary Club.

## 14 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

Monday 11<sup>th</sup> February 2019 at the Leisure Centre at 7.00 p.m.